BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In Re: Union Electric Company’s 2008 )
Utility Resource Filing Pursuant to ) ‘Case No. EO-2007-0409
4 CSR 240- Chapter 22 )

NOTICE REGARDING EXTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS

Issue Date: Feerary 7, 2008

On February 6, 2008, all Commissioners received the attached electronic mail
message from Gaye Suggett informing us of the news release regarding AmerenUE'’s

Integrated Resource Plan (IRP).
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Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri,
on this 7th day of £ ary, 2008.
Davis, Chairma

‘Murray, Commissi bro~
Clayton, Commissioner,

Appling, Commissione

Jarrett, Commissioner,n‘\)
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Gregory, Sheryl

From: Davis, Jeff

Sent: . Wednesday, February 06, 2008 4:29 PM

To: Gregory, Sheryl

Cc: : Commissioners - PSC; Sunshine

Subject: FW: AmerenUE Publishes CorﬁprehensiVe Report on Integrated Resource Plan that Outlines

Direction for Missouri's Energy Future
Attachments: integrated resource plan and summary 2-5-08.doc

Please print this document and the attachment and-do an ex-parte for the case. JND

From: Suggett, Gaye L [mailto:GSuggett@ameren.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 4:18 PM

To: Davis, Jeff; Jarrett, Terry; Murray, Connie; Appling, Linward (Lin); Clayton, Robert; Henderson, Wess;
Dietrich, Natelle* _

Cc: Kidwell, Stephen M

Subject: FW: AmerenUE Publishes Comprehensive Report on Integrated Resource Plan that Outlines Direction
for Missouri's Energy Future

Below is the news release regarding AmerenUE'’s Integrated Resource Plan (IRP). If you click on the link
www.ameren.com/resourceplan, you can find a summary and a copy of the full report. The summary report
details the planning process, in which stakeholder meetings were held with consumer advocates, representatives
from organizations serving low-income customers, large business interests, environmental activists and state
officials from various agencies, including DNR, OPC and PSC Staff.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Gaye

681-7202

AMERENUE PUBLISHES COMPREHENSIVE REPORT ON INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLAN THAT
OUTLINES DIRECTION FOR MISSOURI'S ENERGY FUTURE

St. Louis, Mo., Feb. 5, 2008 — AmerenUE, a utility operating company of Ameren Corporation
(NYSE: AEE), today published a summary of a comprehensive plan filed today with the Missouri Public
- Service Commission. This Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) details how AmerenUE expects to supply
safe, reliable electricity in coming years. Completed under the direction of the company’s senior
management, the report and full plan can be found at www.ameren.com/resourceplan.
The company’s goal throughout the planning process remains to provide energy at feasonable
rates, while protecting the environment. The summary report outlines the preferred plan:
. to aggressively pursue the development of energy efficiency programs to reduce energy
~ consumption---AmerenUE customers are using 50 percent more electricity now than they did in the '
early 1990s; _
¢ to expand the role of renewable energy sources in the company’s overall generation mix;
e toincrease operational efficiency at existing plants;
e to select from a range of options for eventually building baseload generating facilities (larger plants
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that run almost continuously) from pursuing research on clean coal technologies to preserving the
option to add nuclear generation given the need to reduce greenhouse gas emissions;
o to possibly retire some generating units that are older and less efficient.

“Most of all, this plan shows that at AmerenUE, we are very serious about helping customers
reduce their energy consumption,” said AmerenUE CEO and President Thomas R. Voss. “"We are
investing $24 million in 2009 on energy efﬁéiency programs and ratcheting up that annual investment
until it reaches $56 million by 2015. That level of investment should place Missouri among the top 10
states in the nation in per-capita spending on energy efficiency.” '

Voss also cited a company commitment to develobing renewable energy resources. AmerenUE is
pursuing an agreement to add at least 100 megawatts of wind power to this generation portfolio by
2010. The company’s target is to serve at least an additional three percent of its retail electric sales
through new renewable resources by 2020, and AmerenUE has committed to fully analyzing the
technical and economic potential for development of renewable resources in the region.

In addition to further advance renewable energy options, the company launched Pure Power in
2007. This voluntary program for Missouri resident and business customers supports the development
of renewable generation through the purchase of certified renewable energy certificates (RECs).
Customers participating in the program choose to pay an additional 1.5 cents per kilowatthour (kWh) for
the electricity they use. Based on this additional charge, a typical household using 1,000 kWh of
electricity per month would pay an additional $15.00 on the monthly bill. AmerenUE business
customers participate by purchasing 1,000 kWh “blocks” of Pure Power for $15 per block. Business
customers can purchase as many blocks as they want.

The summary report details the exhaustive, rigorous and disciplined planning process the
company followed to fully comply with Missouri regulations. For the first time, this process involved
multiple stakeholder meetings with consumer advocates, representatives from organizations serving
low-income customers, large business interests, environmental activists and state officials from various
agencies, including the Department of Natural Resources, the Office of Public Counsel and the

“Missouri Public Service Commission. ‘

This IRP filing and summary report publication follow the Dec. 14, 2007, publication of a
comprehensive environmental report (found at www.ameren.com/envreport) which also points to the
corporation’s decision to defer construction of coal-fired generating plants, promote energy efficiency
and develop renewable energy as key pieces of its environmental and generation strategies.

Comments on materials filed and published today should be sent to AmerenUE, P. O. Box 66149,
MC 100, St. Louis, MO, 63166-6149 or via email to ResourcePlannind@ameren.com.

AmerenUE is the largest electric utility company and the third largest provider of natural gas in

Missouri, with 1.2 million customers across 20,000 square miles. Ameren Corporation, through its
utility subsidiaries, provides energy services to 3.4 million total customers in lllinois and Missouri.

# # #
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Brianne Lindemann
Ameren Corporate Communications
314-554-2738

Fhskkkk kR okokrk Rk The information contained in this message may be privileged
and/or confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering-this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Note that any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of Ameren. All emails are subject to monltormg and archival. Finally,
the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Ameren accepts
no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. If you have received this in
error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from
any computer Ameren _Corporatlon *******************************
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